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NOTICE TO ALL PERSONS RECEIVING THIS DRAWING
CONFIDENTIAL: Reproduction Forbidden without the specific
written permission of Atarl Inc., Sunnyvale, California. This
drawing is only conditionally lssued, and neither recelpt nor
possession thereof confers or transfers any right in, or license to
use, the subject matter of the drawing or any design or technical
information shown thereon, nor any right to reproduce this
drauing or any part thereol, except for manufacture by vendors
for Atarl Incorporated and for manufacture under the corpora-
ton's written license,no right to reproduce this drawing is
granted or the subject matter thereof unless by written agree-
ment with or written permission from the corporation.
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Several samples of the subject controller manufactured by WICO were given limited
testing per the Environmental Engineering Manual, C061616, Revision B.

The test procedures utilized were: 1) Operating Tife; 2) temperature/humidity soak;.
and 3) electrostatic discharge susceptibility.

TEST RESULTS

1. The player velocity buttons were actuated mechanically for more than 2.2 miillion
operations. The number of electrical contact closures agreed exactly with the
number of mechanical actuations during the test. Game play was tested after the
first million operations and was normal.

No functional discrepancies were noted in game play after 96-hour soak at 400C
and 90% relative humijdity.

As initially received, the controller units were susceptible to electrostatic
discharges which produced component failures in 2100 game units at 20KV. The
standard levels are no data loss below 15KV and no component failures below 25KV.

Examination of the internal construction showed that metal contact terminals and
wire runs were very cliose to the box seam. By bending the metal contact tabs more
vertically, and by moving the wires away from the seam, electrostatic discharge
susceptibility was improved. Data losses did occur at 25KV (acceptable), but
components were not affected.

CONCLUSIONS

The controllers as modified meet Atari minimum design standards and are acceptable.
Mr. Syng Kim of WICO agreed to perform the manufacturing adjustments suggested to
improve ESD withstand tests. Our Mr, Dzambik telephoned instructions on May 25, 1984,
and again on May 29, 1984.
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$ May 17, 1984

Mr. Joel Cberman

Group Product Manager
Entertainment Software
Atari 2roducts

1399 Moffett Park Drive
Sunnyvale, CA 94088

Dear Joel: R S
P:

We are shipping 50 production samples of the Atari Track & Field controller.
box for your approval with this letter. In order to expedite your order,

we must have your approval in writing no later than May 21, 1984 in order to
meet your delivery schedule.

Accompanying your written approval, we will also require the balance of the
tooling cost amounting to $12,500.00.

If there are any changes to be made to this product, we must be notified
immediately so that our lead times and pricing can be adjusted accordingly.

If I can be of any assistance to you, please don't hesitate to contact me.

' Sincerely your?;//ﬂ,
. z )

Lawrence Kesselman
Director of Manufacturing/Sales

LK/mac
enc.

cc: Mr. Phillip Restaino cc: Mr. Bryan Kerr

Senior Vice President Group Product Manager
Atari Products Atari Products

Mr. Kenneth Ashton
Vice President Product Engineering
Atari Products
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Ms. Cindy O'Leary - Atari Products

Mr. Gordon D. Goranson — WICO Corp.



